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Fiona - further to earlier discussions, I have attached a copy of the Schedule 4 files which we worked on 
yesterday. The password to open the file is "J084tiemudfa". There were basically three main Option scenarios 
which we looked at. The first sheet summarises all three. The next three sheets (titled Option 1, 2, 3) set out the 
different scenarios. Dennis is aware of the contents and detail within same but if you need to discuss anything 
please feel free to call. 

Kind regards 

Robert 

(PS: I apologise for the delay in sending these but the traffic coming back to Glasgow was heavier than expected) 

Robert Burt, Director 
ACUTUS 
rburt@acutus.co.uk 
www.acutus.co.uk 
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Hillington Park, GLASGOW, G52 4XZ 
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